
Please contact the Planning and Zoning office at (318) 329-2430 to confirm your attendance at the review meeting. Your attendance is 
important to us, as it is imperative that there is quorum. 
 
Also, please bring a copy of the Monroe Historical Preservation Commission by-laws, Rules and Procedures and the ordinance for future 
referencing throughout the meeting session.       
 
Thank you! 

Monroe Heritage Preservation Commission  
 

P.O. BOX 123 
Monroe, Louisiana 71210 

P: (318) 329-2430 
F: (318) 329-4185 

 
M E M O 

 
 
 
TO:    Monroe Heritage Preservation Members 
 
FROM: Ms. Mikayla L. Morrison 
 
DATE: December 17, 2019 
   
RE:  Monroe Heritage Preservation Meeting 
   
ATTN:  Fellow Board Members, we have a very important meeting scheduled for Thursday, 

January 2, 2019 @ 6:00 P.M.  The meeting will be held in the Monroe City Hall Building, 
1ST Floor, in City Council Chambers. 

 
 
MINUTES: 
 
None 
 
 
TENATIVE SCHEDULE: 
 

1. HIS 100-20: Paul Coburn 
This is a request to construct a new two-story, 49, 822 sq. ft building on the site of the 
existing Gardens at Georgia Tucker. The building will house 22 assisted living units and 21 
memory care units and is located in the Louis De Alexander Breard District.  
 

OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
Election of Heritage Preservation Commission Officers 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:  
 
Citizens will be recognized, in order, by the citizen sign-in sheet. 
 
 

 


